
 
 
 

North Carolina 
Department of Administration 

 
Michael F. Easley, Governor                                                                                                                 State Property Office 
W. Britt Cobb, Jr., Secretary                                                                                                         June W. Michaux, Director 

Mailing Address:                    Telephone (919) 807-4650 Location: 
1321 Mail Service Center                                      Fax (919) 733-1431                                           116 West Jones Street 
Raleigh, N.C. 27699-1321                                     State Courier #52-71-78                                    Raleigh, North Carolina 

 
An Equal Opportunity /  Affirmative Action Employer 

Web: http://www.ncspo.org 
 

 
 

October 18, 2007 
 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Senator Marc Basnight, President Pro Tempore 
  Representative Joe Hackney, Speaker of House of Representatives 
  Co-Chairmen of the Joint Legislative 
  Commission on Governmental Operations 
 
FROM: June W. Michaux 
 
SUBJECT: Notification of Land Transactions 
 
 
Attached are real property matters requiring reporting or consultation.   
 
 
JWM/tm 
 
Cc: Britt Cobb, Secretary 
 Fiscal Research Division 

 
 
 
 


